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Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 10:21 am
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback FTA280

 
Kia ora, 
 
This does not appear to be ineligible. 
 
It would affect public conservaƟon land in the Kaimai Range. IdenƟfied potenƟal ecological effects include the 
impacts of stream diversion and earthworks near wetland areas, and impacts to bats, lizards and naƟve birds.  
 
The applicaƟon would need to consider the naƟonal pest management plan for kauri dieback (Phytophthora 
agathidicida), and should have a risk management plan in place.  
 
The Environmental Law InsƟtute currently has a claim in the Waitangi Tribunal alleging breaches of Te TiriƟ for the 
acƟvity that Matamata Metal Supplies have impacted the sacred ancestra maunga of NgāƟ Hinerangi hapū o 
Raukawa, Te WeraiƟ. 
 
Iwi authoriƟes and Treaty SeƩlement enƟƟes in the area are NgāƟ Hinerangi, NgāƟ Raukawa, NgāƟ Haua. 
 
 
Thanks, 
Meredith 
 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 4:13 PM 
To: Meredith Lawry   
Cc: Neil Deans  ; Karen Sannazzaro   
Subject: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]Feedback FTA280  
 

 
Kia ora 
 
We have a Schedule 2A mining applicaƟon from Matamata Metal Supplies Ltd for a Quarry Expansion (FTA#280 and 
the files are available on our Teams private channel). They are seeking to expand their exisƟng Barton Road 
Matamata quarry onto land currently covered by a QEII covenant. They have also indicated the need for a Wildlife 
Authority.  
If you are aware of any Treaty seƩlement maƩers that relate to the project site please provide feedback on this.  
 
Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18 of 
the Fast‐Track Bill, or any relevant Treaty seƩlement provisions you are aware of. We’d be grateful if could you 
provide any feedback by 5pm Thursday 6 May. 
 
Many thanks 
MfE Listed Projects 
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Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 

 




